



Councillor Paul W. Ainslie
City of Toronto Councillor
Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood

Chair, General Government and Licensing Committee
Chair, Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo



ZB13.3

Email: councillor_ainslie@toronto.ca

Website: www.paulainslie.com

Councillor Paul Ainslie Scarborough-Guildwood

Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood

@Ainslie_ward24

November 30, 2020

To: Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo

Re: Appointment of Representative to Canadian National Exhibition Association

RECOMMENDATION

The Chair recommends that:

1. The Board Management of the Toronto Zoo re-appoint Matthew Cole as the Toronto Zoo's representative to the Canadian National Exhibition Association for the upcoming 2020-2021 term and until a successor is appointed.

SUMMARY

The Toronto Zoo is eligible to appoint or re-appoint a member representative to the Canadian National Exhibition Association for the upcoming new term, as set out in the attachments to this letter.

Regards,

Paul W. Ainslie
City of Toronto Councillor
Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood
Chair, Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo

Attachments

- Attachment 1 - Notice of Appointment Letter from Canadian National Exhibition Association (CNEA)
Attachment 2 - Further Information about Canadian National Exhibition Association (CNEA)
Attachment 3 - Notice of Appointment Form – 2020-2021 Term